1719 Kenyon Street
Washington, D. C. 20017
Mn. 29, 1980

. J. C. Caxr FREEDOM OF INFORMATION
Chief of FOIA Branch MI_R@UES‘[’

Office of Admini: tration- 0 N FOTA- 00 -a9y

Division of Rules and Records y/x Ve 'd 6 3 -m

Washington, D. C.

Re: Freedom of Information Act Request

Dear Mr. Carr:

Pursuant to the Frecdom of Tnformation Act (FOIA)
5 U.S.C. §552 and the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC)
regulations implementing FOIA, 10 C.F.R. Part 9, I hereby
request that NRC furnish:

(1) Copies of all indemnity agreements between the
utility(ies) and NRC (or AEC), along with all
attachments, endorsements, and amendments, and
all correspondence between the utility(ies) and
NRC (AEC) relating to such agreements, attachments,
endorsements, and amendments, for Three Mile Island
Units 1 and 2.

(2) Copies of the insurance policy(ies) pursuant
to the Price-Anderson Act, along with all declara-
tions, attachments, endorsements, and amendments,
and all correspondence between the utility(ies) and
NRC (AEC) relating to such policies, declarations,
attachments for Tliree Mile Island Units 1 and 2.

If for any reason you determine that some portions
of the requested documents or information are exempt from
disclosure under FOIA, please delete any such allegedly exempt
material, inform me of the basis for such an exemption, and
provide me with copies of those portions of thke documents
which are not so exempt. My consent to such deletions at this
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time is designed to
waz waives my right
make concerning the
requested documents

I request

facilitate your prompt response and in no
to appeal any determination which you may
app! ‘cability of FOIA exemptions to the
and Information.

that you provide me with exact copies

of the requested documents or, where no actual official
document exists, a complete and accurate account of the infor-

mation requested.

T agree to pay reasonable search and

production costs; hcwever, if these costs will exceed $100,
I request that you notify me before reproducing these documents.

As provided in the Act and EPA regulations imple-
menting the Act, if you do not grant this request within ten
working d2ys, I will consider this request denied.

Sincerely,

J

R. Warren Kearney



